

# Dimple Dumpa

✉ dumpa.dimple@gmail.com 📞 +91 6301470885

📍 Flat no-103, Sri Siddhartha Urvasi Apts, SBI Colony, Mehdipatnam, Telangana., 500028 Hyderabad

## Profile

4.2 years of strong domain knowledge in HR and Financial field. 2 years 7 months of experience in Wells Fargo in Income Tax Analysis team and 1 year 7 months of experience as HR Analyst in Deloitte Technology Academy. Strong expertise in stakeholders management, commendable experience in leading conference calls.

## Education

**B.com Computers** Jun 2016 – May 2019  
Osmania University - Priyanka Degree College for Women, Hyderabad  
Completed Degree with overall CGPA of 9.01

**Intermediate - M.E.C** Jun 2014 – May 2016  
Sri MedhaV Junior College, Hyderabad  
Completed Intermediate with overall marks of 549

**10th Standard** Jun 2013 – May 2014  
Springs High School, Hyderabad  
Completed 10th Standard with overall percentage of 6.7

## Employment

**Associate Financial Analyst** Oct 2019 – May 2022  
Wells Fargo, Hyderabad

- We used to validate and calculate the customer's available income that can be used to qualify for the loan.
- We complete the income analyzing process, when income documentation such as 1065, 1120S, 1120 & 1040 are collected to ensure the system reflects the documented income and the underwriter determine which income to use qualify the borrower during the Risk review.
- Analyzing income, payments, appraisal and title documentation in order to render a decision in accordance with company guidelines and standards of quality and risk.

**HR - Analyst III** May 2022 – Dec 2023  
Deloitte, Hyderabad

- Responsible for Data extraction, Data Analysis.
- Report preparation & delivery to various DTA businesses.
- Building effective relationship with stake holders.
- Maintaining all zoom reports.
- Sending communication to stake holders and the participants.
- Organizing the Kick-off and Closing Plenary events.
- Servicing the USI Talent Learning and Development(L&D) team for planning and delivery of learning programs which caters to the learning needs and requirement of different businesses.

## Personal details

Date of birth  
May 22, 1999

Gender  
Female

Nationality  
Indian

## Skills

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft word

Microsoft PowerPoint  
Presentation

Strong Analytical Skills

Communication Skills

Leadership Skills

## Languages

English

Telugu

Hindi

## Hobbies

■ Cooking

■ Gardening

■ Spending time with pets

- Interacting, Networking and Partnering with various internal teams for delivery of a learning session.
- 

## Achievements

- Top Performer for the month of November 2020 - Wells Fargo.
- Sport Award for the month for February 2023 - Deloitte.
- Sport Award for the month for May 2023 - Deloitte.
- Consistency for maintaining 100% Quality.